From:Paul Phillips

Sent:Wed, 4 Jan 2023 13:40:59 +0000

To:Craig Miles

Cc:PlanningAndGrowth Email

Subject:RE: Planning Application Consultation (22/02241/FUL)

OFFICIAL
Dear Craig Miles

Thank you for consulting me about the application for development on Land East Of Hawksworth And
Northwest Of Thoroton Shelton Road Thoroton.

To assist me with making comment please could you supply me with the full Biodiversity Net Gain Metric
which has been summarised in the supplied documents and also supply copies of the species survey lists.

Thank you

Paul Phillips (CEnv, MCIEEM, MSc)
Ecology and Sustainability Officer
(Normal working days Mon (] Thur)

Please think if you need to print this email.

For energy efficiency advice please visit

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.warmhomeshub.com%2F &dat
a=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545¢8b6cd08daece59507¢%7C
0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75eal1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605325929%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwL jAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCIBTil61k 1haWwiL.CIJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000
%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fHChsGdwrEPAOHybrqazvZI7pSVu7o0uKSuCYRc5Y3t4%3D&reserved=0 or see
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.simpleenergyadvice.org.uk%

2F &data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c¢8b6cd08dace5950
7¢%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605325929%7CUnknown%7CT

WFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%
7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LYJ%2FcS5y%2B4RagrBGCR3unjDcgDsyDF1P1wkc10RNCkU%3D&res
erved=0

Rushcliffe Borough Council seeks to protect and enhance wildlife and is a member of the Nottinghamshire
Biodiversity Action Group
(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A %2F%2Fwww.nottsbag.org.uk%2F &data=05

%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545¢8b6cd08daece59507¢%7C0{h2
6195b29d4825a41a86¢75eal1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb

3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wlLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiL. CJBTil61k haWwil.CIJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7
C%7C%7C&sdata=R3PHS5E3bN%2BnHcx6EL1QlzUMMDrGYLb9eOS;Qrrkk2bo%3D&reserved=0) and
the Rushcliffe Nature Conservation Strategy Group

(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FRNCSIG&
data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59507¢%
7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75eal246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7CTWFp
bGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIliLCJBTil61k 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C30
00%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mvdVHvo]ZhEKy7HO8FW50Ncfat5SAFEO8]OPPKZIjWiQ%3D&reserved=0)
and hosts Tree Wardens across Rushcliffe
(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2F TreesAcro
ssRushcliffe&data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd0
8daee59507¢%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnkn

own%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJOQIj0iV21uMzIiLCIBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.warmhomeshub.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59507c%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605325929%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fHChsGdwrEPA0HybrqazvZI7pSVu7ouKSuCYRc5Y3t4%3D&reserved=0
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Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W2411eS4%2B5V7sDUQaVrZHUi%2BDZsMhcpjKrIG5ylg7R
E%3Dé&reserved=0)

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.rushcliffe.gov.uk%2Fenergy

%2F &data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59
507¢%7C0fb26195b29d4825a41a86¢75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7

CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIj0iV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6Ik 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3
D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5AYMvquNsAOBxNQbtA3B226zhNdRuOTFcKd21zblcGQ%3D&reser
ved=0

From: planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk <planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2022 08:37

To: Paul Phillips <PPhillips@rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation (22/02241/FUL)

Please see the attached planning application consultation in relation to the above at Land East Of
Hawksworth And Northwest Of Thoroton Shelton Road


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTreesAcrossRushcliffe&data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59507c%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W241leS4%2B5V7sDUQaVrZHUi%2BDZsMhcpjKrIG5yIg7RE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTreesAcrossRushcliffe&data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59507c%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W241leS4%2B5V7sDUQaVrZHUi%2BDZsMhcpjKrIG5yIg7RE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rushcliffe.gov.uk%2Fenergy%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cplanningandgrowth%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7Cc2228dd385b545c8b6cd08daee59507c%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638084364605482145%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5AYMvquNsA0BxNQbtA3B226zhNdRu0TFcKd21zbIcGQ%3D&reserved=0
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

